
Lake, Louis

From: Thomas, George
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 3:57 PM
To: Lake, Louis
Subject: FW: CR SIT NRc Questions

Lou,
Request #23 can also be closed. Thanks.
George

From: Thomas, George
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 10:27 AM
To: Lake, Louis
Subject: FW: CR SIT NRc Questions

Lou,
You can also close out Requests 30 & 33 in addition to those below.
Thanks.
George

From: Thomas, George
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 6:34 PM
To: Lake, Louis
Cc: Carrion, Robert
Subject: RE: CR SIT NRc Questions

Lou,

SIT Questions # 5, 17, 25, 31, 32, 65, 75 can be CLOSED. Note that #65 was re-assigned to Bob Carrion but it relates to
the design basis analysis and I found the response acceptable.

Thanks.
George

From: Lake, Louis
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 10:19 AM
To: Thomas, George
Subject: CR SIT NRc Questions

Attached is the latest data base for all NRC questions, including the 52 that are still open. 25 open questions
are assigned to you. They include some recent re-assignments plus 3 that you share responsibility with Dan.
You have the bulk of the open questions and coupled with the root cause and DBA reviews you may need
help. Please follow up and work these questions to closure. Let me know if you have any questions or need
any help.

Lou
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